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From: "de la Motte," <Leann@DGS>
To: "Benny, Katrina@DGS" <Katrina.Benny@dgs.ca.gov>
"Marvelli, Mia@DGS" <Mia.Marvelli@dgs.ca.gov>
"Day, Kevin@DGS" <Kevin.Day@dgs.ca.gov>
Date: 3/21/2016 10:07:10 AM
Subject: RE: CBSC Publishing Contracts

| had the same thought.....

Leann de la Motte

Associate Governmental Program Analyst
Building Standards Commission

2525 Natomas Park Drive, Suite 130
Sacramento, CA 95833

(916)263-0677

From: Benny, Katrina@DGS

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 10:07 AM

To: de la Motte, Leann@DGS; Marvelli, Mia@DGS; Day, Kevin@DGS
Subject: RE: CBSC Publishing Contracts

Something struck me as odd with Bruce’'s comment: Just formatting to get them into the template we are using|
thought we had used DGS’ formatting???

Katrina Benny

Manager, CBSC

Phone 916-263-1350 12/17/2016
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From: de la Motte, Leann@DGS

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 3:05 PM

To: Benny, Katrina@DGS; Marvelli, Mia@DGS; Day, Kevin@DGS
Subject: FW: CBSC Publishing Contracts

FYI:

Leann de la Motte

Associate Governmental Program Analyst
Building Standards Commission

2525 Natomas Park Drive, Suite 130
Sacramento, CA 95833

(916)263-0677
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From: Betts, Bruce@DGS

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 10:19 AM
To: de la Motte, Leann@DGS

Subject: RE: CBSC Publishing Contracts

Hi Leann,

I am working on the SOWSs and plan to have them back to you for review next week. At this point, | don’t see any
potential problems or issues with the SOWSs. Just formatting to get them into the template we are using. Please
let me know if you have any other questions.

12/17/2016



Page 3

Bruce Betts

Acquisition Analyst

Contract Services Section (Team 3)

Office of Business and Acquisition Services » Administration Division
Department of General Services » State of California

707 3rd Street, 2nd Floor, 2-300, West Sacramento, CA 95605
http://inside.dgs.ca.gov/ad/obas.aspx

Phone 916.441-9636
Email Bruce.Betts@dgs.ca.gov

From: de la Motte, Leann@DGS

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 10:15 AM
To: Betts, Bruce@DGS

Subject: RE: CBSC Publishing Contracts

Hi Bruce,
| just wanted to check in on the status of these publishing contracts. Can you give us an update?

Thank you!

Leann de la Motte

Associate Governmental Program Analyst
Building Standards Commission

2525 Natomas Park Drive, Suite 130
Sacramento, CA 95833

(916)263-0677

12/17/2016
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From: Betts, Bruce@DGS
Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 11:39 AM

To: de la Motte, Leann@DGS
Subject: FW: CBSC Publishing Contracts

Hello Leann,

Agreement #3188107 has been assigned to the NFPA agreement and #3188106 is assigned to the IAPMO
agreement.

Bruce Betts

Acquisition Analyst

Contract Services Section (Team 3)

Office of Business and Acquisition Services » Administration Division
Department of General Services » State of California

707 3rd Street, 2nd Floor, 2-300, West Sacramento, CA 95605

http://inside.dgs.ca.gov/ad/obas.aspx

Phone 916.441-9636
Email Bruce.Betts@dgs.ca.gov

From: Oden, Joneé@DGS

Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 11:37 AM
To: Betts, Bruce@DGS

Subject: FW: CBSC Publishing Contracts

Hello Bruce, I've added both requests to the log and added a folder to the drive. The numbers are below.
Thanks.
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Joneé Oden
Intake Analyst

12/17/2016
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Phone 916.375.4885
Fax 916.376.1778

Email jonee.oden@dgs.ca.gov
http://inside.dgs.ca.gov/ad/obas/ContractsManage/ServicesUnit1250kandoverServicesUnit2S.aspx
CMS Intake Log - http://dgssp.dgs.ca.gov/sites/OBAS/CMS/Forms/Allltems.aspx

From: Betts, Bruce@DGS

Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 8:36 AM
To: Oden, Joneé@DGS

Cc: Frost, Laura@DGS

Subject: FW: CBSC Publishing Contracts

Hello Jonee,

These two contract requests need to go through the intake process and be assigned agreement numbers. They
can be assigned to me. Thank you!

Bruce Betts

Acquisition Analyst

Contract Services Section (Team 3)

Office of Business and Acquisition Services » Administration Division
Department of General Services » State of California

707 3rd Street, 2nd Floor, 2-300, West Sacramento, CA 95605
http://inside.dgs.ca.gov/ad/obas.aspx

Phone 916.441-9636
Email Bruce.Betts@dgs.ca.gov

From: de la Motte, Leann@DGS

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 3:23 PM

To: Betts, Bruce@DGS

Cc: Benny, Katrina@DGS; Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS; Day, Kevin@DGS
Subject: CBSC Publishing Contracts

Hi Bruce,

12/17/2016
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| have attached the final two publication contracts for CBSC. | have also attached scanned versions of the
supporting documents for each. (Let me know if you need me to mail the originals.) Please review and send to
vendors ASAP. Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Leann de la Motte

Associate Governmental Program Analyst
Building Standards Commission

2525 Natomas Park Drive, Suite 130
Sacramento, CA 95833

(916)263-0677
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